

CURRICULUM VITAE

It's an honor for me to introduce this C.V with my personal information to apply to work in your group as an employee contributing in the development of this corporation.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Hanan Abdullah Al-Dhafari
Nationality : Yemeni
Marital Status : Married

CONTACT DETAILS

Address : Sana'a- Thareer Street
Mobile : +967 712535014-+967772331308
Email : hananfuture2010@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Enthusiastic and self-motivated web designer with 5+ years of experience. Eager to join A freelancer with your group to bring top-class frontend development, UX, and visual design skills with implemented an SEO-optimized design that boosted traffic by 80%.

EDUCATION

2019-Present **University of Science and Technology, Information System Department,**
Master Student of **Information System**, Expected graduation 2022

2005–2008 **Future University, Computing Faculty, Information System Department**
Bachelor of Information System (86.6%).

2009-2010 **SOUL for Development, Graphic Design & web Development**
Diploma of graphic design and web development.

2010-2011 **Youth Leadership Development Foundation (YLDF)**
Diploma of Database Development.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2012–Present **Research Assistant, University of Science and Technology,** Computing Faculty, Information System

2014–Present **Member of Academic Program Development, University of Science and Technology,**
Computing Faculty, Information System

2014–Present **Academic Coordinator of Information System**

COMPUTER SKILLS

Graphic & Web Design : (Adobe Illustrator , Adobe Photoshop ,Adobe Aftereffect HTML-HTML5, JavaScript – JQuery,CSS-CSS3 ,Bootstrap)

Languages & Database and Client/Server Technologies: MSSQL, MySQL, Github.

DEVELOPED PROJECTS

2019-2020 Designed and implemented an online orphanage management web application for Pure Hands Organization
